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A Akram Ali

From: BNI eCollection <no-reply@bni-ecollection.com>

Sent: 29 June 2021 11:41

To: A Akram Ali

Subject: Rincian Nomor VA 9880072421062904

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
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 Jakarta, 29 June 2021   

 

Kepada Yth. TRAKINDO UTAMA, PT - 290621, 

Dear TRAKINDO UTAMA, PT - 290621,  

Berikut kami sampaikan tagihan Anda pada PT. Cyberquote Indonesia (CI) dengan rincian sebagai 

berikut:  

This is to confirm your billing on PT. Cyberquote Indonesia (CI) with detailed info:  

Nomor VA 

VA Number 

: 9880072421062904  

Kode Tagihan 

Billing ID 

: 29062021 - 3  

Nama 

Name 

: TRAKINDO UTAMA, PT - 290621  

Surel 

Email 

: akram.ali@trakindo.co.id  

Total Tagihan 

Billed Amount 

: IDR 4.400.000  
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Deskripsi 

Description 

: Rating D&B Indonesia  

Tanggal Jatuh Tempo 

Due Date 

: 29 Jul 2021 22:58:43  

Silahkan lakukan pembayaran menggunakan Nomor VA 9880072421062904 melalui channel BNI atau 

Bank lain sebelum tanggal kadaluarsa di atas  

Please complete the transaction to VA number 9880072421062904 via BNI channels or other banks 

before due date  
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